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20 November 1952

MEMORANDUM FOR: Comptroller

FROMs Assistant Director/Personnel’/

SUBJECT 3 Travel Orders for Entering New Employees on Duty

REFERENCE: Memorendum 2L Oct 52, CAO-DD/P to DD/A, Subject
as above.

1. This Office concurs with that part of paragraph 2 of
referenced memorandum relating to the preparation and authen-
tication of travel orders by the Personnel Office for new em-
ployees appointed initially to an overseas position. On 31
October 1952 this Office comnented to that effect to a pro-
posed revision of Agency Regulation-which was prepared 25X1A
by the Chief, O&M Service. N
2, Note that the A/DD/A has asked this office to coor-
dinate this matter with you. Information is requested as to
your recommendation for the funds +0 be charged for subject
travel and per diem. Is it possible that you ma have already
submitted the proposed change to Regulation ito the DD/A, 25X1A
and that you have provided for the establishment of some sort
of overhead account?

25X1A9a
W. H. H. MORRIS, JR.
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